From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 5:04 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Cricket T20, Christmas Markets and Traffic Management Summit
feedback

BLACKCAPS v Pakistan T20

On Friday night the BLACKCAPS take on Pakistan in a T20 to wrap up our
sporting event calendar. Pakistan are a competitive T20 side with a number
of high quality players in their squad and won the last T20 series they played
here.

We have 100 tickets up for grabs, first in first served. We'll be here from 7am
tomorrow, Thursday 17 November, at Gate G reception (limited to two tickets
per household in The Hood).

Please find the Traffic Management Plan here.

Gates open: 5.30pm
First ball: 7pm

Eden Park Christmas Markets

Join us this Sunday between 11am-4pm when our hallowed turf is
transformed into a festive shopping wonderland at the Eden Park Christmas
Markets, presented by Sky.

There’ll be gifts from General Collective stallholders, games and activities for
the kids, a Christmas DJ, a Sky ‘Believe it or Not’ quiz on our new Samsung
superscreen, and bites from the Food Truck Collective. Plus the chance to
have a photo with Santa Claus in his grotto, high up in the stands of Eden
Park!



Free entry via Gate J from the Bus Hub, with gold coin donations for the
Auckland City Mission.

Turf Collection

Next Tuesday and Wednesday our team is running a drive-thru collection for
Eden Park turf in the Bus Hub. Cars will be entering from Sandringham Road
between 8am-4pm both days. If you need assistance please contact our
hotline on (09) 815 4820.

Traffic Management Summit

It was great to see some familiar and new faces at last week’s Traffic
Management Summit. There was robust discussion and information shared
around the current parking and traffic arrangements, and we are working
some of the suggestions. We’ll provide updates on these in due course
however if you have any further suggestions or additional queries please
email us.

Helpful information:
Eden Park’s 24-hour Hotline: (09) 815 4820

Resident-only parking permits

Temporary Parking Permits — Contact Eden Park
reception on (09) 815 5551 if you, or your visitors, do not
have a permanent AT permit and require one for a
specific game day. These can be collected from Gate G
reception between 8am-5pm weekdays with evidence of
! address dated within the last 2 months.

Report a road/parking sign fault

General feedback form

America’s Cup

Some of you may have crossed paths with our Operations Manager Keith
Parker. Keith has been seconded to the team managing the America’s Cup.
With racing commencing tomorrow we wish him and the wider team all the
best.
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